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July 2, 2015

Re: Information confidential pursuant to WAC 480-07-160

Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
Attn:  Records Center
PO Box 47250
Olympia WA  98504-7250

Please see attached telecommunications registration application and associated redacted and un-redacted balance sheets.  The redacted balance sheet is considered confidential due to the valuable commercial information disclosed, specifically the financial information of a privately held company. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,


Brian Wagner
VP of Carrier Relations
InTTec, Inc.
307-685-5529
bwagner@mammothnetworks.com
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